A | SKN & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of
GMR Solar Energy Private limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements as per Indian Accounting Standards of GMR Solar Energy Private
limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of

Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2020, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Key Audit Matters




Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do Yo}

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.



e)

f)

g)

h)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on as on 31st
March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B'.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the
requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section 197 is not applicable
to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) is not required. (applicable in case
of Private Company)
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For SKN & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 023323N
Z .0 > W

- ";l_,\

Place: New Delhi CA Pankaj Kukreja
4 - 0% (Partner)
UDIN: 2050423 43AAAA172.1 809 Membership No. 504343

Date:



Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”.

We report that:

vi.

Vi,

a.  As per the details provided by management through Management Representation Letter
(MRL), the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details of fixed assets.

b.  Asexplained to us, the company’s policy regarding physical verification of fixed assets is to
physically verify the same at an interval of every 3 years which will going to happen in
current FY i.e. FY 2020-21.

c.  The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the hame of the company.

As explained to us, there is no inventory that has to be physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii (a), (b) and (c) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

The company has not given any loans, investments, guarantees, and security. Hence, provisions of
section 185 and 186 are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted
from the public are not applicable.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not
been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013.



viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV,

a.  According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st March, 2020 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

b.  According to the information and explanations given to us, there is ho amount payable in
respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and
cess whichever applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are
of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution,
bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to the company.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) or taken any term loan during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company
or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
year.

The company is a private limited company. Hence the provisions of clause (xi) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him.



xvi.  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For SKN & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 023323N

Place: New Delhi

Date: 2 4-0%- 20 (Partner)

UDIN: 20504343 0AAR1 2 1909 Membership No. 504343




Annexure‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Solar Energy Private limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and pracedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
of March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SKN & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 023323N

1 ",3 r'h‘\\‘

T

Place: New Delhi CA Pankaj Kukreja
Date: 24 -0%- 20 (Partner)

UDIN: 20504343AAA AL Z1 309 Membership No. 504343



GMR Solar Energy Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Amount in INR

Particulars Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 8,91,92,992 9,32,64,967 9,74,51,29%
{b) Non current Tax Assels (Net) 4 - 1,16,823 1,03,505
Current assets
{a) Financial Assets
(1) Investments 5 1,23,00,060 1,05,34,862 -
{it) Loans 6 - - 10,00,000
(iiii) Trade Receivables 8 35,86,080 20,45,565 21,17,483
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents 9 2,70,875 1,42,568 80,99,136
(b) Other cunent assets 7 2,50,452 1,772,102 1,64,363
Total 10,56.00,459 10.62,81,887 10,89.35,786
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 10 2,41,00,000 2,41,00,000 2,41,00,000
(b) Other Equity 11 1.39,01.329 82,88,422 44,50,500
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Bonowings 12 5.46,22.296 6,20,76,841 6,95,31,387
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilites 16 48,91,067 38,02,586 22,04,528
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrawings 12 - -
(ii) Trade Payables 13
Due to micto enterprises and small enterprises 29,500 - -
Due to others 6,01,450 5,56,180 11,82,929
(iif} Other financial liabilities 14 74,54,545 74,54,545 74,58,177
(b) Other current liabilities 15 272 3,313 8,265
Total 10,56.00.459 10.62.81.887 10.89.35.786
Cotporate Information 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For SKN & Compaany

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registeation Number: 0023323N

Prarines
Membership Number : 504343

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

UDAN: 2050 maﬁﬁmmﬂbg .

For and on behalf of the Board of directors of

GMR Solar Energy Private Limited

ARy

Ashok lumar Prust
Ditector
DIN:07603471

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

Harvinder Manocha
Director
DIN:03272052




GMR Solar Energy Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March, 31 2020

Amount i INR
Particulars Notes for the vear ended for the vear ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
‘REVENUE
'Revenue From Operations 17 1,96,74,578 2,02.43,663
'Other [ncome 18 6,84,240 6.46.222
Total Revenue 2.03,58.817 2,08.89.884
'EXPENSES
}Finance Costs 20 70,73,126 7781274
.Depreciation and amortization expense 19 40,71,975 40,71,975
'Other Expenses 21 25.01.715 24.03.361
iTotal expenses 1.36.46.816 1.42,56.610
|
}Proﬁt before exceptional items and tax 67,12,001 66,33,274
Exceptional Ttems - -
Profit/(loss) before tax 67,12,001 66,33,274
Tax expense:
Current Tax 22 - 11,97,294
Deferred Tax 23 10,88,481 15,98.058
Income tax expense of earlier year 24 10,613 -
Profit/(loss) for the period 56,12,907 38,37,922
Other Comprehiensive Income -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 56,12,907 38,37,922
Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted 25 233 159
Corporate Information 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of even date

For SKN & Compaany
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 0023323N
-

e o

Partner
Membership Number : 504343

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

DDIN-~ 20504343R0ART1509

For and on behalf of the Board of directors of

GMR Solar Energy Private Limited

A e
Ashok Kumar Prugty
Director

DIN:07603471

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

oy

Harvinder Manocha
Director
DIN:03272052




GMR Solar Enerpy Private Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31,2020

Net cash flow (used in) in financing activities (C)

Aot in | MR
Particulars March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
A Cash Flow Crom Qperating Activities
Puufit / (luss) befure tax 67,12,001 66,33,274
Adjustment to reconcile profit befare 1ax to net cash fMlows
Depreciation and amortisation 40,71,975 40,71,975
Finance Costs 70.73.126 77.81.274
Gain on Sale of Current Investments (6,84,237) (4.34,862)
Interest income on bank Deposits/IT Refund - (2,06,114)
Liabilities written back (5.243)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 1.71.72.865 1.78.40,305
Working Capital Adjustments:-
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (3,041) (4.952)
Increase/(Decrease) 1 Other Financial Liabilities - (3,632)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable 74,770 (5,07,149)
Increase / (Decrease) in other Current Assels (73,350) (12,739)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables {15.40.515) 71.918
Cash Generated From Operations — _1.56,30,729 1,73,83.750
Less : Direct Tax paid ( net of refunds) S 106210 (12,10.612)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 1,57,36,939 1,61,73,138
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP and capital advances - -
Investment in Mutual Funds (18,92,384) (1,01,24,528)
Interest income on bank Deposits - 2,06,114
Increase/Decrease in Loans & Advances - 10,00,000
Gain on Sale of Current Investments 8,11,423 24,528
WNet cash flow from investing activilies (B) (10.80.561) (88,93 886)
(o} Cash Flow from Financing Aclivities:
Repayment of Term Loans (74,54,545) (74,54,545)
Finance costs paid (70,73,126) (77.81,274)

(1,45,27,671)

(1,52,35.820)

D Net (decrease )/ In cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C) 1,28,307 {79,56,568)
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening) 1.42,568 80,99,136
Cash and cash equivalents (Closing) 2,70,875 1,42,568
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31. 2020 March 31. 2019
Cash on hand
Balances with hanks
= On current accounts 2,70,875 1.42.568
- deposit accounts - =
2,70.875 1.42.568

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flows as referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

As per our Report of even date

For SKN & Compaany
Chartered Accountants
Fivm Bewsiraton Number: 0023323IN

X
Punlaij %:.X

Partner
Membership Number : 504343

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

UBIN- 2050434 5ARART 1309

For and on behalf of the Board of directors of

GMR Solar Energy Private Limited

Arte 19 ne
Asliok Kaimare Prusty

Director
DIN:07603471

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

Harvinder Manocha
Director
DIN:03272052




GMR Solar Energy Private Limited
Additional Disclosure 1o Cash Flow Statement for the yeay ended March 31, 2020

Amendinent to Ind AS 7
Amendment to Ind AS 7 requines enlitics 1o movide disclosures that enabli: nsers of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activitics, including

Litli clanges wising fiom cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet fou liabilitics arising
{vin financing activitics. to mect the disclosurc requirement

The 1cconciliation is given as below:

W Non Cash Flow C_Imnges
. Foreign
Particulars 01-Api-18 Cash Flows 31-May-19
" & " Acquisition Dilution Exchange Fair Value Changes o
Il Moments
Term Loan from Banks 76985 932 -7d_54 545 6.9531.387
Total 7.69.85.932 -74 54,545 - . - - 6,95.31.387

Amount in INR

Non Cash Flow Changes

4 Foreign
Particulars 01-Ap1-19 Cash Fi 31-Mar-20
antied P! ash Hows Acquisition Dilution Exchange Fair Value Changes o
Moments
‘Term Loan from Banks 6,95.31.387 =74.54.545 - - = 6.20.76 R4 1 |
Total 6.95,31,387 -74,54.545 - - - - 6,20,76.841

As per our Report of even dale

For and on behalf of the Board of directors of
For SKN & Compaany GMR Solar Eneigy Private Limited
Chartcred Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0023323N
(N

' i r‘ﬁw R,

Ashiok Kumar Prusty Harvinder Manocha
Pl Kuloreja Duector Dircctor
Partner DN T34 DIN:03272052
Membership Number : 504343

Place: New Delhi
Placc: New Delhi )] Date: 24th August. 2020

Date: 24th August. 2020

UDIN- 2054343 AaRAL 1509
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GMR Solar Energy Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity
Amount in INR

Attributable to the equity holders of the parent
Total equity
Equity share capital Retained earnings Total
As at 01 Apr 2018 2,41,00,000 44,50,500 44,50,500 2,85,50,500
Profit for the period/ additions - 38,37,922 38,37,922 38,37,922
Other comprehensive income - - - -
As at 31 Mar 2019 2.41.00.000 82.88.422 82.88.422 3.23.88.422
Profit for the period/ additions - 56,12,907 56,12,907 56,12,907
Other comprehensive income - - = =
As at 31 Mar 2020 2,41,00.000 1,39.01,329 1.39,01.329 3,80,01,329
For SKN & Compaany For and on behalf of the Board of directors of
Chartered Accountants GMR Solar Energy Private Limited

Firm Registration Number: 0023323N

Wy . i e e

Panki
Partner
Membership Number : 504343

IKukreja Ashok Kunear Harvinder Manocha
Director Director
DIN:07603471 DIN:03272052

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24th August, 2020

Place: New Delhi AW
Date: 24th August, 2020 N

UDIN -20504343 AAPATIG0q Sl




3 Tanuibile Assers

Notes to Financial Staternents for the year ended Mareh 31, 2020

GMR Solar Encrgy Pri

Asuumint ini TNE

Plant & Muchingry

Tl

At April 2K { Necvaed Cost)
Additions
Disposals/ Deletions

Other Adjnstments

At 31sL March 2019

9T 8290 Y7151 199
.19 6 119600
0733100

9.73.31.699

Additions
Disposals/ Delctions
Other Adjustments

A 315t March 2020

DREEIAE]

1,73.31,699

Avcumuolited Depreciation

A i VB

Plant & Machinery Total

At Ulst April 208 -
Charge for the period 40,71.975 +40.71 975
Disposals - .
Other Ady/Transler 5243 3243
AL 31st Minch 2019 40.66.732 40.66.732
Charge for the period 40.71,975 40,7197
Disposals .
Other Adi/Tians{ct -
AL 31t Murch 20260 81.38.708 81,38.708
Mot Block Aot m [N
AL 3Tl Maecth 2030 N41,03 002

AL 3 Far March T

vl it

Attlsy Al 2018

NS

4 Tax Asset/(Liability)

te Limited

Amount in INR

Non Current

Current

Mareh 3L 2000 |

April 01, 2018

March 31, 2019

April 071, 2018

March 31, 2020 |
I

March 31, 2020 |
|

Advange mcome s (ne1 of provisin Tor swon i) - 116423 } 1.03. 505 2 -
5 Investment
Amount in INR
Non Current Cunient
March 31, 2020 Maich 31, 2019 April 81,2018 Murch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01, 201K
Investments with Aditya Birla Sunlife-Regular Giowth Plan 1.23.00.060 10534862 .
*)
- 12300, nen 1,05,34,862 -
(*) Investnent in Mulual Funds is with Aditya Bila Sun Life Liquid Fund_ Growth- Regular Plan having 38710 415 (March 31.2020:35233 015) unils of NAV 317, 7455 (March 31,2020:299 0054/-) cach
G Loans
Awmpuunt iy INR

Non Current

Current

March 31, 2020

March 31,2019

April 91, 2018

March 31, 2020

31,2019

April 01,2018

Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposil

111,00,000

JNTRIILT]

7 Other assets

Abmuunt in INR

Non Curvent

Current

Murch 31, 2020

Unsceured, cansidered good

March 31.201Y

March 31, 2020

March 55, 2014

April 01, 2018

Advance (0 Employces 5,123 4,593 3,000
Prepaid Insurance - - - 245329 1,72.509 161,363
= = z 250452 179,002 1 b 361

B Teade vecelvialiles

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Relaled partics

Others

Less Allowances for doubtful recenables

Asiounl jn INR_

Marih 31, 2020 Mireh 31, 2019 Anril 01, 2018
35,86,080 20.45,563 21,17,483
3556080 20,45.565, 2117483

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amonnt o INR

Particulars

Murch 31, 2020

March 31, 201%

i 2018

Cash and cash cquivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks
In cumrent accounls
Deposits with original maturity of less (than three
months

20x75 1,42 568 T.99,136
- ERRUINTIT
3,70,575 1 12568 [UEENED
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11 Other Equity

Notes to Finuncial Statements Tor the year ended Murch 31, 2020

GMR Solar Enciyyy Private Limited

At an INE

Purticulars

Wharich 31, 2020

Marich 31, 2019

April 01, 2018

Surplus in (he statement of profit and loss

Bulance at the beginning of the year 82,88 422 44,50,500 -15,52.080
Loss/ProfiL during the year 3612907 3837922 60072 380
Balance at the end of the year 1.39.01 329 82.88.422 44.50 500
Total 1,39,01,329 82.88.422 S5
=
12 Borrowings
Amountin INR
Non Current Current
March 31. 2020 _ March 31,2019 Aprilo1, 2018 March 31, 2020
Sccured Borrowinps
Term Loans fiom Banks® 546.22 296 6.20.76.841 69531387 74.54.545 74.54.5345 74.54.545
Tatal A406,22.2%0 G20 TES 6.95,31.387 74,54.545 T4,54.545 T4.51.545
Less:
Amount disclosed under the head "Other current financial liabilitics™ - - - 74.54,545 74.54,345 74 54,345
Met Amaunt 5.46.22.296 6.20.76.841 6,93.31.387 - - -
(*) The Company has laken Term Loan from bank of Rs 8.20 cr out of which Rs 7.69 Crorcs has been disbursed |, Interest rate is 10 40% Per annum - The Loan is repmable in 44 cqual quarterly installinents with a gestation period of 4 quaricrs
from the dale of first disbursement The company has repaid 8 installments (ill Mar'20. The Loan is sccured by way of cxclusive charge on all project asscts including Plant & machincry
13 Trade Payable
Ampunt in INK
Non Current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31. 2019 April 01. 2018 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018
Due te micro small and medium enterprisc 29,500 - L
Other trade payables:
Duc Io Related parties: 22355 22975 57,961
Duc o others - - 5,79.095 5133208 11,24 068
Total E - 6,30,950 S.56.140 1183 49240
14 Other Financial Liabilitics
Asniyn in INE
Non Curremt Current
March 31, 220 Mlureh 31, 2019 April 01, 2018 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 Anril 01, 2008
Other financial liahilitics at amortised cost
Current malurilics ol long term borrow ings - B 74.34.545 74.54,545 74.54.545
Non Trade Payables - - - - - 3,632
Totul - - - 74,54.545 74,548,545 4 SR 177
15 Other Liabilities
At in 1N
Non Current Current
Mlaveh 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019 Anril 01, 2018 Muarch 31,2020 March 31,2019 April 01, 2018
Statutory liahilitics
Tax deducted al source - - 272 3313 12
Total - = 272 J s li.E;.-‘\




GMR Suolar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

16 Income Tax

A numerical recongiliation betw gen tax expense (income) and the product of ing profit multiplied by the applicable tax rate(s), disclosing also the basis on which the applicable 1ax rate{s) is (are) computed
Dheferred tan: Aok v INE
Balaace Sheet Statement of profit and loss
= Mureh 31, 2020 Myreh 31, 21110 April i, 2K March 41, 2020 Mibrch 31, 2009
Deferred tax lability:
difTe . Cd i 1
g of between (ax dep and dep -1.59.39.948 2.1087.677 -2.0037.351 -1050.126
chapeed Tor the financial reporting
Hrowelt Forward Losses -62.33,220 =3,52077
Disallowimies Ufs 43A -2.990
Tl deferved tas liability (A) -1.59,39,044 “LINATATT L ITSR) SHIF6210 1203 |0
Dreferrid tax asets:
Tiipact of difle between lax dep ion and dcpreciali 51,472,729
wharyed for (he financial reporting
Bzl Forward Losses 1,10.15,093 1,72,48313 1,78.00,390 -
Disallowbces Uls 43A 33.7RK 36.77% 32633 4,144
Tutal deferred tax asscts (B) LINARARE 1,72,85.091 1,78.33,023 51.47.729 4,144 [0
Mot Deferred Tun (LiabilityifAssct AN 9167 BT 23,014,525 =V HE AR 1598059 |§

Reconciliations of deferied tax liahilities/assets(net)

Mareh 31, 2020 Mareh 31,2019
Opening balance 22,04,528
Tax (income)/expense during the period recogniscd in profit or loss 15.98.059
Deferred taxes acquired in busincss combinations .
Closiny balance 30,012,586
Amannt recoy i divectly in oty
Apgregate c nt and deferved tax arising in the 1eponting period and not recognised in net profit or loss or ather comprehensive income but
directly debited/{credited) to equity:
Deferred tax on related party loans =

The Company ofTsels (ax assels and liabililies i and only if it has a lcgally enforceable right (o sct off current tax asscts and current (ox liabilitics and (he deferred lax asscls and deferred tax liabilities rclale lo
incomc taxes levied by the same tax authority

Delerred Lax asse( has nol been recogniscd on unabsorbed losses on the grounds of prudence in view of the 's of future profitability. The Company has recognised deferred tax asscl on
unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losscs only to the exient of dcferred lax liability

As the liming diffcrences arc originaling and reversing within the tax holiday period undor the provisions of section 80-1A of the IT Act, deferred tax has not been recognised




GMR Solar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

17 Revenue From Operations

Amount in INR

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars
March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
Sale of Electrical Energy 1,96,74,578 2,02.43,663
Total 1,96,74,578 2,02,43,663
18 Other Income
Amount in INR
) Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest Income on Bank Deposits - 2,06,114
Ciain on Sale of Investment 6,84,237 4,34,862
Sundry Receipts 3 5.246
Total 684,240 6,46,222

19 Depreciation and amortization expense

Amount in INR

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation of tangible assets 40,71,975 40.71.975
Total 40.71,975 40,71.978
20 Finance Costs Amount in INR
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
i March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest expense:
Interest on Term Loan 70,01,696 76,73,316
Finance Charges 71.430 1.07.959
Total 70,73.126 77.81,274
21 Other expenses
Amount in INR
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
D March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
O&M Expenses 21,15,836 20,26,163
Rates and Taxes 25,743 18,130
Office Maintainence - 11,366
Communication Expenses 26,080 23,892
Travelling & Conveyance - 1.130
Staff Welfare 6,690 -
Payment to Auditors 70,800 1,00,300
Printing & Stationery - 1,711
Insurance 2,04,129 1,82,775
Bank Charges 994 7,374
Professional & Consultancy 51,442 29,575
Loss on Foreign Exchange - 943
Miscellaneous Expenses | 2
25.01,715 24,03.361




GMR Solar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Amount in INR
. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars
March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
Payment to Auditors (Included in other expenses above)
As Auditor
Statutory Audit fee 41,300 41,300
Tax Audit Fees 29,500 59,000
Total 70,800 1,00,300
22 Corporate Tax
Amount in INR
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current Tax 11,97.204
R 11,97,294
23 Deferred Tax
A tin INR
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deferred Tax 10,88,481 15,98,058
10,88.481 15,98.058
24 Tax Expense of Previous years
Amount in INR
. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Income Tax expense of PY 10,613
10,613 =
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GMR Svlar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended Mavch 31, 2020

Calculation of Earning per share (EPS):

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the ycar attribulable to cquity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equits shares outstanding during the
vear Thete is no dilutive potential ordinary shaics as at March 31 2020 and Maich 31, 2019 and April 01st, 2018 Thus diluted EPS cquals basic EPS

The following reflects the incoine and share data used in the basic / dilnted EPS computations:

Particulars Maich 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 P TG 2600 ==t
a, Nominal valuc of Equity shares {in Rupces per share) 10 10 1o
b Total No of Equity Shares outstanding al the Beginning of the year 24.10.000 24.10.000 24,10,000
¢ Add: Shares allotted during the year - - B
d Total No of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the vear 24,10.000 24.10.000 24,10.000
¢, Weighted average number of Equity shares at the year end (in Nos) 24,10,000 24, 10,000 24,10,000
£ Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic camings (Rupees in Million) 56.12.907 3837922 60.02.580
4 Basie/Diluted Eaming pet share of Rs 10/- vach (in Rs)) [(/(p)] 233 1 59 249

Commitments and Contingencies
There arc no commitments and contingent liabilitics as on March 31,2020 (March 31,2019:- Nil)

Employee Benelits

As there ane no employees, the pany has not d ined the liability for gratuity and long tenm p d absences in d with revised IND AS 19

Operating Lease
The Company has not cntered into certain perating lease ags s mainly for office premises, space of car parking and fumniture hire. The lease rentals considered is shown under
the statcment of profit or loss for the period as per the agreement arc as  follows:

Amount in INR

Particulars March M, 2000 Nareh 31, 2000 April 01, 2018

Leasc Rentals under cancelable leases = -

Lease Rentals under non-cancelable leases = =

Related Party Disclosures:

a. Names of 1elated parties and related party relationship:

GMR Enterpriscs Private Limited

GMR Infrastructure Limited

Fellow Subsidiarics/Associates GMR Sports Private Limited

I5MR League Games Private Limited

GMR Infratech Private Limited

Cakeree Enterpiscs Privite Limitcd

PHL Infrastructure Finance Company Private Limited
Vijay Nivag Real Estates Prvate Linited
Fabcity Properties Private Limited
Kondampeta Properties Private Limited
Hyderabad Jabilli Propertics Private Limited
Leora Real Estates Private Limited
Pashupati Artex Agencics Private Limited
Ravivarma Realty Private Limited

GMR Solar Encrgy Private Limited

Rajam Enterprises Private Limited

Grandhi Enterprises Private Limited

Entcrpriscs that control the company

Ideaspace Solutions Private Limited

National SEZ Infra Services Private Limited

Kakinada Refincry and Petrochemicals Privale Limited
Corporate Infrastruclurc Scrvices Private Limitcd
(GMR Bannerghatta Properties Private Limited

Kirthi Timbers Private Limited




AMG Healthcaic Destination Private Limited

GMR Holding (Malta) Limited

GMR Infrastructure {Malta) Limited

GMR Holdings (Overscas) Limited

GMR Holdings {Mauntis) Limited

Crossudgs Invesiments Limned

Intevzone Capital Limited

GMR Holdngs Uverseas (Simgapore) Pte Limited

GMR Business & Consultancy LLP

GMR Powcr Cowporation Limited (GPCL)

GMR Vemagin Power Generation Limited (GVPGL)
GMR (Badrinath) Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
GMR Mining & Energy Private Limited (GMEL)

GMR Kanalanga Encrgy Limited (GKEL)

Himtal Hydro Power Company Private Limited (HHPPL)Y
GMR Encrgy (Mauritius) Limited (GEML)

GMR Lion Energy Limited {(GLEL)

GMR Upper Kamali Hydropower Limited (GUKPL)
GMR Energy Trading Limited (GETL)

GMR Consulting Scrvices Private Limited (GCSPL)

GMR Coastal Encrgy Private Limited (GCEPL)

GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Piivate Limited (GBHHPL)
GMR Londa Hydropoweur Private Limiled (GLHPPL)
GMR Rakinada Energy Private Limited (GKEPL)

GMR Encrgy (Cyprus) Limited (GECL)

GMR Encrgy (Netherlands) BV (GENBV)

PT Dwikarya Scjati Utna (PTDSU)

PT Duta Sarana Intemusa (PTDSI)

PT Barascntosa Lestari (PTBSL)

SIK Powergen Limited (SJK)

PT Unsoco (PT)

GMR Warora Energy Limited ( Formerly EMCO Encrgy
Limited)

Indo Tausch Trading DMCC {ITTD)

GMR Maharashtra Encrgy Limited (GMEL)

GMR Rajam Solar Private Limited(fonnerly known

as GMR Uttar Pradesh Encrgy Private Limited (GUPEPL)
GMR Gujaral Solar Power Limited (GGSPL)

Kamali Transmission Company Private Limited (KTCPL)
Marsyangdi Transmission Company Private Limited (MTCPL)
GMR Indo-Nepal Encrgy Links Liited (GINELL)

GMR Indo-Ncpal Power Corridors Limited (GINPCL)
GMR Genco Asscts Limited (formerly known as GMR Hosur
Energy Limited (GHOEL))

Aravali Transmission Service Company Limited (ATSCL)
Maru Transiission Service Company Limited (MTSCL)
GMR Energy Projects (Mauritius) Limited (GEPML)
GMR Infrastructure (Singapore) Pte Limited (GISPL)
GMR Coal Resources Pte Limited (GCRPL)

GMR Power Infra Limited (GPIL)

GMR Highways Limited (GMRHL)

GMR Taml Tindi Exp ss Limited (GTTEPL)
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited (GTAEPL)
GMR Ambala Chandigarh Expressways Private Limited
(GACEPL)

GUMR Pochanpall Expressways Limited (GPEPL)

GMR Hyderabad Vijayawada Exp ys Private Limited
(GHVEPL)

GMR Chennai Outer Ring Road Private Limited (GCORRPL)
GMR Kist h Udaipur Ahmedabad Exp vs Limited
(GKUAEL)

GMR Highways Projects Private Limited (GHPPL)

GMR Hydcrabad Intcmational Airport Limited (GHIAL)
Gateways for India Airports Private Limited (GFIAL)
Hydcrabad Airport Sccurity Services Limited (HASSL)

GMR Hyderabad Airport R M Limited
(GHARML)

GMR Hyderabad Acrotropolis Limited (HAPL)

GMR Hydcrabad Aviation SEZ Limited (GHASL)

GMR Acrospace Engincering Limited (GAEL (formeily known

as MAS GMR Aerospace Engincering Company Limited)
GMR Acro Technic Limited (GATL) (formerly known as
MAS GMR Acro Technic Limited (MGATL))
Hydcrabad Duty Free Retail Limited (RDFRL)

GMR Aimport Developers Limited (GADL)

GADL International Limited (GADLIL}

GADL (Mauritius) Limited (GADLML)




GMR Hotcls and Resoits Linited (GITRL)

GMR Hyderabad Airport Power Distribution Limited
Dellu Intemational Auport Private Lunited (DIAL)
Delhi Aciotiopolis Private Limited (DAPL)

Delhi Duty Fiee Services Private Limited (DDFS)
Neliw Aupart Parkimg Services Povale umited (DAPSI)
GMR Aimports Limited (GAL)

(GiMR Aimort Global Limited (GAGL)

GMR Airports (Mawitius) Limited (GALM)
GMR Aviation Private Limited (GAPL)

Raxa Sceurtity Senvices Limited (Raxa)

GMR Krishnagiii SEZ Limited (GKSEZ)

Advika Propeitics Private Limited (APPL)

Aklima Propertics Private Limited {AKPPL)
Amartya Propertics Private Limited (AMPPL)
Baruni Propertics Private Limited (BPPL)
Bougainvillca Propertics Private Limited (BOPPL)
Camclia Propertics Private Limited (CPPL)
Deepesh Propertics Private Limited {DPPL)

Eila Properties Private Limited (EPPL)

Gerbera Propertics Private Limited (GPL)
Lakshmi Priya Propeitics Private Limited (LPPPL)
Honcysuckle Propertivs Private Limited (HPPL)
1dika Propertics Privale Limited (IPPL)
Krishnapriya Propertics Private Limited (KPPL)
Larkspur Propcruics Private Limited {LAPPL)
Nadira Piopertics Private Limited (NPPL)
Padmapriva Propertics Privatc Limited (PAPPL)
Prakalpa Pioperties Private Limited (PPPL)
Purmachandra Properties Private Limited (PUPPL)
Shreyadita Propertics Private Limited (SPPL)
Prancsh Propertics Private Limited (PRPPL)
Srecpa Propertics Private Limited (SRPPL)
Radhapriya Propertivs Private Limited (RPPL)
Asteria Real Estates Private Limiled (AREPL)
GMR Hosur Industrial City Privatc Limited (GHICL)
Namitha Real Estates Privaic Limited (NREPL)
Honcy Flower Estates Private Limited (HFEPL)
GMR Hosur EMC Limited (GHEMCL)

GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited (GSPHL)
East Godavari Powcr Distribution Company Private Limited
Suzone Propertics Private Limited (SUPPL)
GMR Utilities Private Limited (GUPL)

Lilliam Properties Private Limitcd (LPPL)

GMR Corporatc Affairs Private Limitcd (GCAPL)
Dhruvi Sccuritics Private Limited (DSPL)
Larkspur Properties Private Limited (LAPPL)
GMR Business Process and Services Private Limited (GBPSPL)
GMR Infrastructurc (Mauritius) Limited (GIML)
GMR Infrastructure (Cyprus) Limited (GICL)
GMR Infrastructure Overseas Limited {(GIOL)
GMR Infiastructure (UK} Limited (GIUL)

GMR Infrastructure (Global) Limited (GIGL)
GMR: Energy {Global) Limited (GEGL)

Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

GMR Goa Intemational Airport Limited (GGIAL)
GMR SEZ Infra Scrvices Limited (GSISL)

GMR Infrastructure (Overseas) Limited (GIOL)
GMR Infra Developers Limited (GIDL)

GMR Infrastructure (Cyprus) Limited (GICL)
GMR Infrastracture Overseas Limited (GIOL)
GMR Infrastructure (UK) Limited (GIUL)

GMR Infiastructure (Global) Limited (GIGL)
GMR Encrgy (Global) Limited (GEGL)

Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

GMR Goa Intemational Airport Limited (GGIAL)
GMR SEZ Infra Scrvices Limited (GSISL)

GMR Infrastructure (Overscas) Limited (GIOL)
Celebi Dethi Cargo Terminal management India pvt Itd
GMR Infra Developers Limited (GIDL)

M1 Harvinder Manocha, Dircctor

Key Management Personnel )
Mr_Ashok Kumar Prusty. Director

[GMR Vaalakshmi Foundation [GVF]
Enterprises where key management personnel & theiv relatives significant influence GMR Varalakshimi DAV Public Schoo! [GVDPS]
GMR Family Fund Trust [ GFFT]
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b. Details of the transactions are as follows : *
Amount in INR

Particulars

Maich 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

2. Salc of Powei-{Incomes)

=Celebi Delhi Cargo Terminal Management India Pyl Lid 1,96.74,378 2,02,43,663
b Water charges~{(Expenscs} 2 18 955 219999

-Celehi Delhi Carpo Teeminal Manageovat iulia Pyt 1l

* - Related Party Transactions given above are as identified by the Management
¢. Closing balances with the above related parties:

Amount in INR

Particulars Mauch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01,2018
1) GMR Enterprises Private Limited (Liability)
a) Share Capital 2,41.00.000 2.41.00.000 2,41.00,000
1) Celebi Delhi Cargo Terminal Management India Pvt Ltd (Asset)
a) Reccivable towards Salc of Power 35.86.080 20.45 565 21.17.483
I11) Celebi Delhi Cargo Terminal Management India Pvt Ltd (Liability)
a) Walcr charges Payable 15.741 - 46 155
b) Provisinn for F.\'Uv:nscs 6.614 22,975 | 1,1

Pending Litigations:
The Company docs not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

Foreseeable losses:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foresecable losses

There are no micro and small enterpriscs to which the company owes ducs which arc outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2020 and March 31 2019 This information as requircd
to be disclosed under the Micio Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 has been determined to the extent such partics have been identified on the basis of information available
with the company

Segment Reporting:

The company is cngaged primarily in the businuss of sctting and running of Power Plants As the basic naturc of the activitics is govemcd by the same set of risk and returns these have been
grouped as a single business segment. A lingly sep: primary and dary scggent reporting disclosures as envisaged in indian Accounting Standad (Ind AS-108) on Scginental

Reporting issucd by the ICAT are nol applicable to the present activitics of the company

Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following:

Amount in INR
March 31, 2020 Maveh 31, 2014
Tax expenses
(a) Current fax - 11.97.294
(b) Adjustments of tax rclating to carlier periods 10,613 =
(¢) Deferred tax [
Total taxes L0t g

Reconciliation of taxes to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income before taxes is summarized below:

i " March 31, 2000 March A1, 2010
Profit before lax 67.12.00] 6633274
Applicable tax rates in India (% Rate) 22 88% 26 00%
Computed tax charge 15,35,706 17,24,651

Tax effect of items that are not taxable in determining taxable profit:
(a) Unutilized tax Losscs and Deprecialion

(b) Amount disaliowed u/s 40a in PY allowced in Current year -32.364 -32.633
{c) Others-Ind AS Adjustments - -1,06,687
{d) Adjustments of unutilised losscs - -5.52.512
(c) Effect of Depreciation -20,46,605 -10.48,763
(£} Preliminary Expenses allowed U/s 35D -18,334 <20,834
Tax cffeet of items that are not deductible in determining taxable profit:

(2) Amount disallowed 33,788 36,778

(b} Others-Ind AS Adjustments 29,100 -

(c} Tax Loss for the year 4.98.7109 -
(¥ MAT Tax - 11,407,294
Cutrrent Tax expense as veporied . 11,97,3494

b. Adjustment of Tax related to PY's 10,613 -
¢, Tax effect of temporary diflerences recognised through P&L 10,88,481 15,98,058

d _Tatal Tax Fxnense for the vear (a+h+r) 10.99.094 27.95.352
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Covporate Inlnrmation and Significant Accounting Policies:

1 Corporate Information:

b)

ii)

GMR Solar Energy Private Linited was mearparated under the pravisions af the Campames act, 2013, having dz Rewatered Office at Unit Mo 6th Floor, Waorld Mark: 11, Ausut 8
Aerocity, NH-8_ New Delhi-110 037 and was promoted by GMR Enterprises Puvate Limited, the halding company, 1o develop and operate 2 MW Solar Energy based Power Plant a(
Intermational Cargo Ternunal, IG1 aiport, New Dellu

The Company has achieved COD on 25th Feb 2017 The entire powet penetated is being sold 1o Celebi Dethi Cargo Terminal Management India Pvt Ltd as per PPA terms

Information on other related party retationships of the Company 1s provided 1n Note no 29

The financial statements were authotised for issue 1n accordance with a resolution of the directors passed i the Board Meeting held on 24(h July 2020

Significant Accounting Pulicies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepated in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS),notitied under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

For all peniods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company prepared its financial statements 1 accordance with the accounting standaids notified under the section

133 of the Companies Act 2013, 1ead together wath patagraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indiun GAAP) These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
are the fust the Company has prepaied in accordance with Ind AS

The financial statements have been prepaied on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measuted at faiy value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
mstiuments) which have been measured at fan value

The stand-alone fi ial are presented in INR , except when otherwise indicated

Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requites the to make judg estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
tevenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of conlingent lubilities, at the end of the reporting period Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of cuirent events and actions, uncertainty about these assumplions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiting a material adjustment to the canying amounts of
assels o1 liabilities in future periods

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cunent/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as curtent when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b} Held primaiily for the purpose of trading

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restiicted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assels are classified as non-current

A liability is treated as cuirent when:

a} Tt is expected lo be settled in normal operaling cycle

b) Tt is held primanly for the purpose of trading

¢) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after (he reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilites are classified as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The operating cycle is the time between Ihe acquisition of assets for processing and (heir realisation in cash and cash equivalents The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle

Property, Plant & Equipments:

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment as at 31 Maich 2015, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use thal carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on | Apiil 2015

Freehold land is carried at historical cost All other items of property, plant and equipment are slated at historical cost including goverment grants and decommissioning costs less
lated d i and d impairment losses Historical cost includes expenditure that 1s ditectly attiibutable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price,
freight, duties, IeVIes Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition crileria are met

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ pant of the asset separalely, if the component/ part has a cost which is significant o the total cost of the asset having
useful life thal is materially different from that of the remaining asset These components are depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is deprecialed over the life of the
principal assel. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depteciates them separately based on their specific useful lives
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satistied All
other repair and mai cosls are 1 tzed in the ¢ lidated of profit or loss as and when incurred

Subsequent costs are included in the assel’s camying amount or recognised as a separate assel, as appropriate, only when it 1s probable that future economic benefits assaciated with the
item wll flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably The canrying amount of any component accounted for as a separale assets are derecognised when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incuired
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Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Pulicies:

<

On uansition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the canymg value of all of its propeity, plant and eyuipient recogmsed s al Apiil 1, 2018 measwmed as per the
previous GAAP in terms of paragiaphs DTAA & DI3AA of Ind AS 101 - ‘First-lime Adoption of Indian Accounting Standaids' and use that canying value as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment after making adj tor dec issioning liability (patagraph D21 of Ind AS 101), tiansaction cost ol long term boriowings and Goveinment grants

as per Tnd AS Tiansiion Facilitaton Group (ITFG) Clantication Bulletn 5 (Revised)

Depreciation and amortisation

The depreciation on piopeity, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-lne basis using the 1ates arrived at, based on useful lives eslimated by the management, which comcides
wath the hives presciibed under Schedule 1t of the Act except on case of plant and machinery m case of power generating units dedicated for generation of power under CERC tariff
repulatons where the useful hfe of the asset 1s consideied as 25 years as presciibed by CERC being the regulatory authority in (he energy seclor. as against 40 years as per Schedule Tl of
the Act

Depiectation is calculaled on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Asvet Type Estimated useful life (in years)
Plant & Machmery 25
* = Based on tect | evaluation, the beli that the useful lives as given above best represent the penod over which management expects o use these assels

Leasehold land from Govemment Authonities are amoitised as per Ceniral Electiicity Regulatory Comnussion  at rates specified by the Central Electiicity Regulatory Commission
{Terms and Couditions of Tariff) Regul

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised 1s derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use o1
disposal Any gain or loss anising on derecogmition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised

The tesidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Further, when each major inspection 1s performed, its cosl is recognised in the cairying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a 1eplacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied. Machinery spates which are specitic to a particular item of Pioperty , Plant & Equipments and whose use is expected 10 be irregular are capitalized as Property , Plant &
Equipments

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, i e, when the company intends to use these during more than a period of 12 monihs and having a value of more than
0 50 Million

Intangible assets

Tntangible assets acquued separately aie measuied on initial recognition at cost The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of

acquisition. Following initial 1ecognition, i ible assets are canied at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses Intemally generated intangibles,
ludi italised develop costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is 1eflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expendilure is incurred

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finile or indefinite

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there s an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired The
amortisation period and the amortisalion method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period, Changes in the expected useful
life or the ex| d pattern of cc ption of future ic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify (he amortisation period or method, as appiopriate, and are tieated
as changes in ing esti The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
canying value of anather assel

Intangible assets with ndefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generaling unit level The assessment of
mdefinite life 1s reviewed annually 1o determie whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable Tf not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective
basis

v) Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of lime to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as pait of the cost of the asset All othel borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur Borrowiny costs consis! of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the bormowing costs

vi) Government grants

Govemment grants are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all atached conditions will be complied with Where the grant relates to an
asset, the cosf of the asset shown at gross value and giant (here on is treated as capital grant which is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the period and
proportion in which depicciation is charged Revenue prants are recognised in (he statement of profit and loss in the same period as the related cost which they are intended to
compensate are accounted for
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vii)

viii}

ix)

Leases

The Company assesses at contiact inception whethel a contiact 1s, o1 contans, a lease That s, 1f the contract conveys the nght to contiol the use ot an idenufied assel for a period of
time in exchange for consideration

Company as a lessee :

The Company applies a single recogmtion and measurement approach for all leases, except for shorl-term leases and leases of low-value assets The Company recognises lease liabilities
o make fease pay and nght-of: assels repr ing the nght to use the underlymg assets

i} Right-of-use assets

The Company 1ecognises 1ipht-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i e, the date the undeilying asset is available for use) Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impaiment losses, and adjusted for any 1 ement of lease liabilities The cost of right-of-use assets includes (he amount of lease liabilines
recognised, initial direct cosls incuried. and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives teceived Right-of-use assets aie depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease lerm and the estimated useful lives of the assets

Tf ownershup of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease teim or the cost reflects the exeicise of a puichase option, depieciauon 1s calculated using the
estimated useful life of the asset The nght-of-use assels are also subject to impaurment

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease labilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to

be paid under residual value g The lease pay also include the exercise piice of a purchase option 1easonably certain 1o be exeicised by the Company and payments of
penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the oplion to terminate Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a 1ale are
recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred 10 produce inventories) in the period in which the event o1 condition that riggers the payment occurs

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the shoit-term lease recognition exemption fo its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.e, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months o1 less fiom
the commencement date and do not contain a puichase oplion) 1t also applies the lease of | alue assels ¢ iti ion to leases of office equipment that are considered 10 be

low value Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are 1ecognised as expense on a stiaight-line basis over the lease term

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not tiansfer substantially all the risks and rewaids incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as opeiating leases Rental income arising is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in 1evenue in the statement of profit or loss due fo its operating nature Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and ananging an operaling lease are added to the carrying amount of (he leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as 1ental income Contingent rents
are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are eamed

q

Conti rentals are ised as in the periods in which they are incurred

Operating lease are r ised as an exp in the of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:

a anolher systemalic basis is mare representative of the lime pattem of the user's benefit even if the payments to the {essors are not on that basis; or

b the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensale for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases If payments to the lessor
vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condilion is not met

Inventories

Tnventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value However, malenials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are
not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and
includes all applicable costs in bringing goods lo their present locations and condition

Tmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication (hat an asset may be impaired If any indication exisls, or when annual impairment testing for an asset s
required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating units’ (CGUs) net selling price and its
value in use The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
group of assets When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down lo ils recoverable amount

Tn assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, 1f available If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies o1 other available fair value
indicators

The Company bases its impanment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual
assels are allocated These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of twenty to twenty five years For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied
to project future cash flows after the twenty fifih year To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the mosl recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash
flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rae can be justified In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the
long-term average growth rate for the products, induslries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used
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Impairment losses of continuing vperations, including impanment on inventones, ate 1ecognised m (he statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously 1evalued with (he
1evaluation surplus taken to OCI For such properties. the impaiiment s iecognised in OCI up 1o the amount of any previous revaluation surplus Alter impairment. depieciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remainmg useful lite

For assets excluding zoodwill. an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there 1s an indication that previously 1ecognised impaument losses no longer exist o
have decreased If such mdicatton exists, the Company estimates the asset’s o1 CGU's 1ecoverable amount A previously recognised impanment loss 1s 1eveised only if there has been a
change n the assumptions used (o deteimine the asset’s recoverable amount stnce the last impairment toss was 1ecognised The reveisal 1s limiled so that the cairying amount of the
assel does niol exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount (hat would have been delermimed, net of depreciatton. had no impairment loss been recognised for the
assel 1 puor years Such reversal 1s tecognised in the stalement of profit or loss unless (e asset ts cairied at a revalued amount, in which case. the reversal 1s treated as a revaluation
ncrease

Intangible assets wath indefimte uscful lives (if available) are tested for impairment annually as at December 3 1st at the CGU level, as appropiiate, and when circumstances mdicate that
the canying value may be impaited

x) Provisions
Provisions aie recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal o1 constructive) as a 1esult of a past event, it 1s probable that an outflow of 1esources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation When the Company expects some o1 all of a piovision to be
reimbuised, for example. under an insurance contract, the 1eimbursement is 1ecognised as a separate asset, but only when the 1eimbursement is virtually certain The expense relating (o
aprovision is presented in the stalement of piofit and loss net of any reimbuisement

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions aie discounted using a current pre-lax tate that reflects, when appiopriate, the risks specific to the liability When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recoynised as a tinance cost

xi)  Decommissioning liability

The Company 1ecords a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant projects, where decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs (o seitle the
obligation using estimated cash flows and are recopnised as part of the cost of the particular asset The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-lax nisk free rate The unwinding of the
discount 1s expensed as incurred and recogmsed i the stalement of profit and loss as a finance cost The estimated fulure costs of dec are reviewed Ily and adjusted
as appropriate Changes in the estimated futuie costs o1 in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset

xii}  Retirement and other Emnployee Benefits
All employee benefits payabl ilable within {welve months of rendering the service are classified as short-ferm employee benefits Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus erc are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service

Retirement benefit in the form of piovident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc are defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable

The Company recognizes contiibution payable as expenditure, when an employee 1enders the related service It the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the
reporting date exceeds Lhe contribution already paid, the deficit payable (o the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution atieady paid If the contribution already
paid exceeds the contiibution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recopnized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example a
reduction in future payment o1 a cash refund

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is (reated as short—term employee benefit The company measures the expected cost of such absences
as (he additional amount that it expects to pay as a resul( of the unused entit) that has lated at the reporting dale

The company treats accumulated leave expecled to be carmed forward beyond twelve months, as long—term employee benefit for measurement purposes Such long—term
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year—end Actuanial gains/losses are immediately taken 1o the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred

The company presents the accumulated leave as a current liability in the batance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer ils seltlement for 12 months after the
reporting date. Where company has (he uncondiuonal legal and contractual nght to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same 1s presented as non—current liability

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined an (he basis of actuarial valuation under piojected unit credit (PUC) method

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, (he effect of the assel ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts mcluded in net mnterest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet wilh a corresponding debit or credit to
retained eamings through OCT in the period in which they occur Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the eailier of:
a The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b The date that he Company recognises related restiuctwing costs

Net interest 1s calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset
The Company recognises the following changes i the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the stalement of profit and loss

a Service cosls comprising cuneni service costs, past-service cosls, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

b Net interest expense ol income
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Financial Instruments - Financial assets
Initial vecoguition and measurement

All financial assels are 1ecognised initially at faiy value plus. in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through piofit o1 fuss, nansaction costs that are atibutable to the
acquisition of the financial asset Purchases or sales of financial assets that iequue delivery of assets within a tume frame established by regulation o1 convention n the market place
(1egular way tiades) are recognised on (he Irade date, i e, the date that Uie company conmumits to putchase or sell the assel

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measw ement, financial assets are classified in four categornes

a Debt instruments at amortised cost

b Debt instruments at fair value thiough other comptehensive income (FVTOCT)

¢ Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at farr value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
d Equity mstruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

Debt instruments at amortised cost A 'debt instrument’ 1s measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met
a) The asset is held wathin a business model whose objective 1s 10 hold assets for collecung contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give nise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding

This category is the most relevant to the Company Alfter initial meastnement, such financial assels are subsequently measuted at amontised cost using the effective intetest rate (EIR)
method

Amontised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount o1 premium on acquisition and fees o1 costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amontisation is included in
finance income in the profit o1 loss The losses arising fiom impaiment aie recopnised in Lhe piofit or loss This catepory generally applies to hade and other receivables

Debt instrument at FVTOCI: A “debt instiument” is classified as at the FVTOCT if both of (he following criteria aie met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecling contiactual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b} The asset’s conlractual cash flows 1epiesent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCT category are measured imtially as well as at each reporting date at fair value Fair value movements are 1ecognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI) However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L On derecognition of the
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI 1s reclassified from the equity to P&L Interest eamed whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrument 1s reported as interest income
using the EIR method

Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a 1esidual category for debt instruments Any debt instrument, which does not meet the critetia for categorization as at amoitized cosl or as
FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL

In addition, the Company may elect to desipgnate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL However, such election 1s allowed only it
doing so reduces or eliminates a imeasurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L

Equity in All equity in in scope of Ind AS 109 are measuied at fair value Equity instruments which are held for tiading and conlingent consideiation 1ecognised by
an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable eleclion to present
in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value The company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis The classification is made on mutial
recognition and is irrevocable

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as al FVTOC!, then all fair value changes on the nstrument, excluding dividends, are recogmzed in the OCI There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCT to P&L, even on sale of investment However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity

Lquity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recogimzed in the Statement of Piofit and Loss

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primanly derecognised (i e removed from the balance sheet) when

a The righis to receive cash Mows from the asset have expired, or

b The company has transferred its nghts to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obliganon to pay the received cash flows in full without matenal delay to a third party
under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement, and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the nsks and 1ewards of the asset, o1 (b) the company has neither tiansferied noi 1etained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has tansferred conirol of the asset
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When the company has tiansfened its tights to 1eceive cash flows tfiom an asset o1 has entered into a | through an il eval if and 1o what extent 1t has ictained the risks
and rewaids of owneiship When it Lias neither tanstered not retained substantially all of the tisks and rewards of the asset nut tansfened conuol ol die asset, the conpany continues
1o 1ecognise the nansfered asset to the extent ol the company’s continuing involvement In that case, the company also tecognises an assouialed liability The uansteired asset and the
associated lability are measuied on a basis that reflects the nghts and obligations that the company has retained

Continuing mvolvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset 1s measured at the lower of the original cairying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of’
consideration that the company could be requued (o 1epay

Tmpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected ciedit loss (ECL) model for measuienient and 1ecognition of impaiiment loss on the following financial assets and credit
nisk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instluments, and are measured at amoitised cost e g, loans, debt secuiities, deposits, trade 1eceivables and bank balance

) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOC!

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Tiade 1eceivables or any contractual nght to 1eceive cash or another financial assel that result fiom tiansactions that are within the scope of Ind AS || and Ind AS 18
) Loan commitments which are not measuied as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee conliacls which are not measuied as at FVTPL

The company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;
a) Trade 1ecervables o1 contiact revenue receivables, and
b) All lease receivables resulting from tiansactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not requite the Company to track changes in credit 1isk  Rather, it 1ecognises impaiiment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date, right from its initial 1ecognition

For recopnition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company detenmines that whether (here has been a significant inciease in the credit risk since inilial
1ecognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 month ECL is used 1o provide for impairment loss However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instument improves such that there is no longer a significant inciease in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts lo
recognising impaiiment loss allowance based en 12 month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all passible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL
which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

ECL is the diffetence between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expecls to receive (i e , all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimatiny the cash lows, an entity is required to consider:

a) All contractual terms of the financial insttument (i ding prepay 3 ion, call and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instiument However, in raie cases
when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is requited to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument
b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables The provision matrix 1s based on its
histoncally observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates At every reporling date, the historical observed default
rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed On thal basis, the Company estimates the following provision matrix at the reporting date

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ exp in the of profit and loss (P&L) This amount 1s 1eflected under
the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments 1s described below

a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cosl. contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i e, as an integral part of the measurement of
those assets in the balance sheet The allowance reduces the net carrying amount Until the asset meels wiite-off criteria, the company does not reduce impaiiment allowance from the
£10Ss carymy amount

b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i e as a liability

¢) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already 1eflected al fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value Rather, ECL amount is
presented as "accumulated impainnent amount’ in the OCI

For assessing inciease in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis of shated credit risk charactertstics with the objective of tacilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit tisk to be identified on a timely basis

The company does not have any puichased or oiginated ciedit-impaited (POCI) financial assels. i e,, financial assets which are ciedit impaired on puichase/ origination
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Financial Instruments - Finaucial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial r ition, as financial habilites at fair value through profil or loss, loans and borrawings, payables, or as derivatives designaled as hedging
instruments in an effecrive hedge, as appropriate

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and bonowings and payables, net of directly attiibutable transaction cosls

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and barrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at fait value through profit or loss : Financial liabilities at fair value through profit ot loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incuried for the puipose of repurchasing in the near term This category also includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109 Separaled embedded derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments Gains oi losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit o loss

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109
are satisfied For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credil risk are recognized in OCI These gains/ loss are not subsequently
transferred to P&L However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and foss

Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the company After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process

Amortised cost is calculated by taking info account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs fhat are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss This category generally applies to borrowings

Derecognition

A fi ial liability is d gnised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability The difTerence in the respective carrying is rt ised in the of profit or loss

Embedided derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the
combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or al! of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to
be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price. commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other
variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the pany does not sep bedded derivatives Rather, it applies the classification
requirements contained in Ind AS 109 1o the entire hybrid contract Derivatives embedded in all other host are d for as derivatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or
loss These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments,
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Reclassification of finaucial assets

The company deteimines classiticauon of financial assets and liabililics on iniual recognition After inutial recopnition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instiuments and financial liabilies For financial assets which are debt instruments, a teclassification 1s made only if theie 1s a change in the business model for managing those assets
Changes to the business model are expected to be infiequent The company's senior management determines change i the business model as a 1esult of extemal o1 internal changes
which are significant io the company’s operations Such changes are evident to external parties A change m the business model occurs when the company either begins or ceases (o
petform an activity that1s sigmficant to its operations If the company reclassifies financial assets, 1€ applies the reclassification prospectively from (he reclassification date which 1s the
first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model The company does not restate any previously recognised gams, losses (including impairment
gais or losses) o1 inlerest

Olfsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilives are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if thete is a cutrently enfoiceable legal right to offset the 1ecognised
amounts and theie is an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and seltle the liabilities simultaneously

Derivative financial instrumnents

The Company uses denvanve financial instruments, such as forwaid currency contracts, interest tate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency nsks, interest
1ate risks and commodity piice nisks, 1espectively Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the dute on which a derivative contiact is entered into and
are subsequently re-measwuied at fair value Derivatives are canied as financial assets when the fair value 1s positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains
ot losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss

xv)  Revenue Recognition
a) Revenue fiom eneryy unils sold is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the Power Puichase Agreement (PPA) and Letter of Intent (LOI) [collectively hereinafier refened to as
‘the PPAs’] Revenue includes unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the accounung year
b) Revenue from eneigy units sold on a meichant basis is recagnised in accordance with billings made to the customels based on the units of energy delivered and 1ates agreed with
customers

¢) Revenue from sale of power is net of prompt payment 1ebate eligible to (he customers

d) Claims for delayed payment charges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the PPAs, are accounted for in the year of acceptance by the customers Similarly
C hiquidated d and any other charges are accounted for in the year of acceptance

€) Interest is recagnized using the time proportion method based on rafes implicit in the transaction Dividend income is accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the same is
established by the reporting date

The Company applied Ind AS 115 for the first time from April 1, 2018 Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS |1 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited
excepuions, to all revenue arising from contracts with customers Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step mode! to account for revenue arising from contracis with customers and requires that
revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be enlitled in exchange for transfermng goods or services to a customer

xvi) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an onginal maturity of three monihs or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalenis consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of autstanding bank overdrafis as they are
considered an inlegral part of the Company’s cash management

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution fo equity holders of the parent

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distiibutions to equity holders of the parent when the distribution is authorised and the distribulion is no longer at the
discretion of the Company As pei the corporate laws in India, a distibution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A coir ding amount is recognised directly in
equity

Non-cash distiibutions are measured at the fair value of the assets (0 be distiibuted with fair value re-measurement recognised directly in equity,

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the cairying amount of (he liability and the carrying amount of the assets distibuted is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss
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Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in INR_ which is also the company's functional curiency
Transactions m foreign curencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rales at the date the (ransacuon first qualifies for recogmition
Howevel, far practical 1easons. the company uses an average rale if the average approximales the actual 1ate at the date of the uansaction

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated 1 foreign cunencies are nanslated at the functional curiency spot 1ates of exchange at the reportmy, date
Exchange differences aising on setilement o1 transtation of monetaty items are 1ecogmised in piofit or loss wath the exceplion of the following

= Exchange difterences arising on monetary items that forms part of a 1eporting enlity’s net investment in a foreign opeiation are recognised in profil or loss in the sepaiate financial
slatements of the reporting entity o1 (he individual financial statements of the foreign operation. as appiopriate In the financial statements that include the foieign operation and the
1eporting entity (e &, consolidated financial statements when the foieign operation 1s a subsidiary), such exchange differences are tecogmised mitially m OCI These exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to piofit or loss on disposal of the net investment

- Exchange differences ansing on monetary items (hat are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment of a foreign operation These are recognised i1 OCI unnl
the net investment is disposed of, at which ume, the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit o1 loss

- Tax charges and credits attiibutable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI

Non-monetary items that are measured 1 terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions Non-monelary items
measured al fai value 1 a foreign cunency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined The gain or loss ansing on translation of nen-monetary
items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item

Fair value measurement

The Company measuies financial instiunients, such as, derivatives at fan value at each balance sheet date

Fait value is the price that would be received to selt an asset or paid to tiansfer a liability in an orderly tiansaction between maiket participants at the measurement date The fair value
measurement is based on the pr ption that the tr: ion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place eilher:

a) In the principal maiket for the asset or liability, or
b) In he absence of a pnncipal market, in the most advantageous matket foi the asset or liability

The puncipal or the most advantageous maiket must be accessible by the company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumplions that market participants would use when pricing the asset o1 liability, assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset lakes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economiic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use o1 by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in ils highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the citcumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, baged on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in active markels for identical assels or liabilities

Level 2 ~- Valuaton technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

The Company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement. such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured
at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations

Extemal valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoled financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration
Involvement of extemal valuers is decided upon annually Ly the afler di ion. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained Valuers are normally rotated every five years The management decides, after discussions wilh the company’s external valuers, which valuation
techniques and imputs fo use for each case
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At each reporting date, the lyses the ts in the values of assets and liabilities which aie requited 10 be 1emeasuied o1 te-assessed as per the Company’s

accounting policies For Uns analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to vontracts and
other relevant documents.

The management, n conjunction with the Company s external valuers, also compaies the change n the fan value of each asset and liability with relevant extemal sources to determine
whether the change is reasonable

For the purpose of faii value discloswes, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nalure, charactetistics and risks of the asset o1 liability and the
level of the fait value hierarchy as explained above

This note summanses accounting policy for fait value Other fuir value related disclosures ave given in the iclevant notes

a) Disclosures for valuation hods, significant and
b) Contingent consideration
©) Quanlitative discl es of fair value hierarchy

d) Investment in unquoted equity shares (discantmued operations)
¢) Property, plant and equipment under revaluation model

) Investment properties

) Finanaial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)
h) Non-cash disttibution

Taxes ncome

Current income tax
Tax expense comprises current and defeired tax

Cunent income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the 1ax authonties in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities The lax rates and tax laws used (o compute (he
amount are those (hat are enacled or substantively enacted, at the reporting date

Cunent income (ax 1elating 1o ilems 1ecogmised outside profit o1 loss is 1ecognised outside piofit o1 loss (either in other compreliensive income or in equity) Cunent tax items aie
recognised i conelation to the undeilying transaction either in OCT or directly in equity Management periodically evaluales positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to inlerpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

Defetred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the 1ax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting dalte

Defened tax liabilities are recognised fo1 all taxable temporary difterences, except:
a) When the defened tax liability arises from the initial 1ecognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a tiansaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounung profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) Tn respect of taxable temporary diffe iated with i in subsidianies, i and inlerests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred lax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable thal taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and (he carry forward of unused tax credils and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 1ecognition of an asset or liability in a r ion that is not a busi combi
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) Tnn respect of deductible temporary differences associated with i in subsidiaries, i and | in joinf ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised
1o the extent that it has become probable that future 1axable profits will allow the deferred tax asset Io be recovered

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each 1eporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be ulilised. Unrecognised deferred lax assets are 1e-assessed at each 1eporting date and are 1ecognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assels to be recovered
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Defened tax assets and liubilities are measured at the tax tates that are expected (o apply in the yea when the asset is 1ealised or the lability is seutled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
thal liave been enacted or substantively enacted at the 1eporting date

Defened tax relanng to 1tems recogmised outside profit or loss 1s 1ecognised outside profit or loss (ether in other compichensive income o1 m equity) Deferred tax ttems are 1ecopmsed
1 correlation to the underlymng transaction eithet i OCl on directly in equity

Defened tax assets and defeired tax labilities are offsel if a legally enforceable tight exists to set oft cuirent tax assets against cunent tax liabilities and the defened taxes ielate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxauon authority

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination. but nol sausfying the cnitena for separate recognition at that date, are 1ecognised subsequently tl new information about facts
and ciicumstances change Acquired defetied tax benefits 1ecognised witlhin the measurement period 1educe goodwill 1elated to that acguisition 1f they result from new informaton
obtained about facts and cucumslances existing at the acquisition date 1f the cairying amount of goodwill 1s zero, any 1emaining deferied lax benefils are 1ecognised m OCI/ capital
reserve depending on the prneiple explained for bargain puichase pams Al other acquired tax benefits realised are 1ecognised in profit or loss

Earnings per share

Basic eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attiibutable to the equity holdeis of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
duning the penod Diluted eamings per equity share 1s computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity
shares constdered for denving basic eanungs per equily shaie and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares The dilutive potental equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (1 e the average market value
of the outstanding equity shares) Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the penod, unless issued at a later date Dilutive potential equity shares are
determined independently for each period presented

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all penods presented for any share splits and bonus shares 1ssues mcluding for changes
effected pnor to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors

q4

Significant ace ing j i s and

The pieparahion of the company’s financial requires to make jud i and ptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels

and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of conlingent liabilities Uncertainty about (hese assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty al the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to (he carrying
amounts of assels and liabilities within (he next financial year, are described below The company based its ptions and esti anp s available when the financial
statements were prepared Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developmenis, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the
control of the company Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur

i Taxes

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is possible that taxable Profils will be available against which the losses can be utilised Significant
Management Judgement is 1equired to determine the amount of Deferred tax assets can be 1ecognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future Tax profits together with
future tax planing strategies, including estimates of temporary differences reversing on account of available benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961

Contingencies

more uncertain future events occur or fail 1o occur The of the and p of inherently involves the exercisee of significant
judgement and the use of estiamtes regarding teh outcome of future events

Conlingent Liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company By their nature, contingencies will be tesolved only when one o1
| g

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valualion techniques including the DCF model The inputs to these models are laken from observable maikets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree
of judgement is requited in establishing fair values Jud include id of inpults such as liquidity nsk, credit iisk and volatility Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments
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35 Disclosures on Financial instruments
This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Group and provides additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instuments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the crilena for recogmtion, (he basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses ate 1ecognised in respect of
each class of financial asset, financial lability and equity instrument are disclosed mn accounting policies, Lo the financial statements

(a) Financial assets and liabilities

The following tables presents the carying value and fai value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 and Olst Apiil, 2018

As at March 31, 2020

(Rs)
Particulars Fair value through Derivative Amortised cost Total Total
3 lidated instr ts not in Carrying value Fair value
statement of profit hedging
or loss relationship
Financial assets
(1)Investments 1,23.00,060 1.23,00,060 1,23.00,060
(i) Loans - - -
(i1} Trade receivables = - 35,86,080 35,86,080 35,86,080
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents | - 2.70.875 2.70.875 2.70.875
Total 1.23,00,060 E 38,56,955 1,61,57,018 1.61.57,015
Financial liabilities
(i) Bortowings - E 5,46,22,296 5,46,22,296 5,46,22,296
{ii) Trade Payables 6,30,950 6,30,950 6,30,550
(ii) Other financial liabilities = = 74,54 545 74 .54 545 74.54,545
Total - - 6.27,07.791 6,27.07.791 6.27.07,791
As at March 31, 2019
{Rs.)
Particulars Fair value through Derivative Amortised cost Total Total
consolidated instruments not in Carrying value Fair value
statement of profit hedging
or loss relationship
Financial assets
(i)Investments 1,05,34,862 1,05,34,862 1,05,34,862
(ii) Loans = - - - -
(iii) Trade receivables - - 20,45,565 20,45,565
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - - 1.42.568 1,42 568
Total 1.05.34.862 - 1,27,22.995 1,27,22,995
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings - - 6,20,76.841 6,20,76,841 6,20,76,841
(ii) Trade Payables 5,56,180 5,56,180 5,56,180
(i1) Other financial liabilities - - 74,54 545 74,54 545 74 54 545
Total - - 7.00.87.566 7.00.87.566 7.00.87 566
As at April 01, 2018
(Rs.)
Particulars Fair value through Derivative Amortised cost Total Total
consolidated instruments not in Carrying value Fair value
statement of profit hedging
or loss
Financial assets
(1)Investments
(i1) Loans - - 10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000
(i11) Trade receivables - - 21,17,483 21,117,483 21,17,483
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - = 8099 136 R0 99 116 R0 99 134
Total - = 1.12.16.618
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings = 5 6,9531,387 6,95,31,387 6.95,31,387
(ii) Trade Payables 11,82,929 11,82,929 11,82,929
(ii) Other financial liabilities . - 74 58,177 | 74 58 177 74 58177
Total - 7.81,72 493 7.81.72.493 7.81.72.493
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36 Financinl risk management vbjectives and policies

In the comse of its business, the Company 15 exposed primarily to fluctuations m foreizn curiency exchange rates, iterest 1ates, equity prices, hquidity and eredit risk, which may
adversely impact the fair value of its financial istruments The Company has a nisk management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks but also other nsks
associated wath the financial assets and habihties such as interest 1ate risks and credit risks The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Directors The risk
managemenl fiamewotk aims to

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of cuirency and interest 1ate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan
(ii) achieve gieater prediclability to earnings by deternuning the financial value of the expected earnings in advance

Market risk

(a) Market 11sk- Tnterest rate 11sk

Tnterest rate risk 1s the risk that the fan value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will fluctuale because of changes in market interest rates The Company's exposure to
the risk of changes in maiket interest 1ates relates primarily to the Company s long-term and shoit-term debt obligations with floating interest rates

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings

Interest rate sensitivity
The followiny table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and boirowings atfected With all other variables held
constant, the Company’s profit before tax 1s affected through the impact on floating rate boriowings, as follows

Purticulars Increase/decrease in Effect on profit hefore
basis points tax

As al 31st March,2020

INR +50 3.29,021

INR -50 (3.29,021)

As at 31st March, 2019
INR +50 3.66.293
INR =50 (3.66.293)

{b) Markei nisk- Foreign currency risk

The fluctuation in foreygn currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the consolidated statement of profit and loss and equity, where any transaction references more
than one curency or wheie assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the respective consolidated entities Considering the countiies and
economic environment in which the Company operales, its operations are subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rales in those countries

The Company has entered into certain derivative contiacts which are not designated as hedge

i. Foreign currency exposure

The Company does not have foreign currency exposure as the company is not dealing n foreign cuirency tiansactions

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, teading to a financial loss, Financial instiuments that are
subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans receivables, investments, cash and cash equivalents, derivatives and financial
gualanlees provided by the Company

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs 1,61,57,015/~ Rs, i,%7 2}
at March 31, 2020, March 31, 2019 and Olst April, 2018 respectively, being the total carrying value of ttade 1eceivables, balances with bank, bank deposits, |nveslmcnts and other
financial assets

CES- and

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, piocedures and control relating to customer credit 1isk management An
impairment analysis is peiformed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients The Company does not hold collateral as security

The Company’s exposure to customers is diversified and there is no concentration of credit risk with respect to any particular customer as at March 31, 2020, March 31, 2019 and
Apiil 01,2018

With respect to trade receivables / unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted the terms to review the receivables on a periodic basis and to lake necessary mitigalions,
wherever requited The Company creales allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss based on a provision matiix The provision matrix takes
into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are
due and the rates used in the provision matrix

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions 1s managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy Investments of surplus
funds are made only with approved counterpasties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty  The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore
miligate financial loss thiough counterparty’s potential failure to make payments

In respect of financial guarantees provided by the Company to banks and financial mstitutions, the maximum exposure which the Company is exposed (o 1s the maximum amount
which the Company would have to pay if the guarantee 1s called upon Based on the expectation at the end of the 1eporting peiiod, the Company considers that 1t 1s more likely
than not that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantees provided




Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations The objective of liquidity tisk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that
funds ale availahle for use as per tequirements. The Company has obtamed fund and non-fund based working capital lines fiom vaiious banks Furtheimoie, the Company has
access to funds from debt markets through convertible debentures, non-convertible debentures, bonds and other debt instiuments The Company invests its surplus funds in bank
fixed deposit and in mutual funds, which carries no or low inarket risk,

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a regular basis The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility thiough
the use of bank overdrafls, bank loans, debentures, preference shares, sale of assets and strategic partnership with mvestors etc

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anlicipated cash flows including interest obligalions for the Company’s financial liabilities on an undiscounted basis. which
therefore differ from both carrying value and fair value Floating rate interest is estimated using the prevailing interest rate at the end of the reporting period

{Rs.)
Particulars 0-1 year 1 to 5 vears > § years Tatal
31st March, 2020
Borrowings (including Current maturities) 74,54,545 3,72,72,127 1,73,49,568 6,20,76,841
Trade payables 6.30.950 - - 6.30.950
Total 80.85.495 3.72.72.727 1,73.49.568 6.27.07.791
31st March, 2019
Borrowings (including Cuirent maturities} 74,54,545 3,72,72,727 2,48,04,114 6,95,31,387
Trade payables 556,180 - - 5.56_180
Total 80,10.725 3,72,72.727 2.48,04,114 7.00.87.566
01st April, 2018
Boirowings (including Cutrent maturities) 74,54,545 3,72,72,727 3,22,58,659 7,69,85,932
Other financial liabilities 3,632 - - 3,632
Trade payables L 11.82.929 - - 11,82,928
Total 86.41,106) 3,72,72,727 3.22,58,659 7.81,72,493

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would
cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of
the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the policies and procedures of the Company include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio
Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly
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37 Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to mitial recognition at fair value, grouped wito Level | to Level 3, as described
below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1) Tlus level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measuted by 1eference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities This calegory consists of investment in quoted equity shaies and mutual fund investments

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2) This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or hability, either ditectly (i e, as prices) or indirectly (i e, derived from prices)

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based
on observable markel data (unobservable inputs) Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by
prices from observable current market transactions in the same mstrument nor are they based on available market data

{Amuount in Rs)

Particulars "~ Total ! Fair value measurements at reporting
date using
Level 1 Level2 | Leveld
Mareh 31,2020 '
Financial Assets |
Investment in Mutual Funds 1,23,00,060 | 1,23,00,060 -
Financial Liabilities = - E

March 31,2019

Financial Assets
Tnvestment in Mutual Funds 1,05,34 862 1,05.34,862 =

Financial Liabilities - - -
April 01,2018

Financial Assets
Investment in Mutual Funds = =

Financial Liabilities : = =

(i) Short-term financial assets and liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal to their fair value
(ii) Derivative contracts are fair valued using market observable rates and published prices together with forecasted cash flow information where applicable

(iii) The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. Interest rate swaps
are valued using valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap
models, using present value calculations The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates, yield
curves of the respective currencies, curtency basis spreads between the respective currencies, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying commodity

(iv) Managemenl uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique Therefore,
for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Group could have realised or paid in sale
transactions as of respective dates As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting
date

(v) There have been no transfers between Level |, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 and April 01, 2018
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38 Capital management

The Company”s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-lenw and short-term goals of the Company,

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-term and short-term strategic invesuncnt and expansion plans The funding
nceds are met thiough cquily, cash generated from opeiations and sale ol certain asscls, long-lenm and short-term bank borrowings and issuc of non-comy ertible / convertible debt securilics
and stratcgic partneiship with investors

For the purpose of the Company 's capital managemenl. capilal includes issued equity capital. convertible preference share. share premium and all other equily reserves attributable to the
equily holders of the Company

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the fi ial c To or adjust the
capilal structure, the Company may adjus! the dividend payment 1o sharcholders, retum capital to sharcholders or issue new shares The Company monitors capital using a gearing ralio,
which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt The Company s policy is to keep the gearing ratio at an optimum levcl to ensure that the debt related covenant arc complicd with

(A n Ra)
Particulars March 31, 2020 Maych 31,2019 Amil 01,2018
Borrowings other than converuble preference sharcs 6,20,76,841 695,31 387 7,69,85,932
Total debt (i) 6.20,76.841 6.9531,387 7,69.85,932
Lo .
Capital components
Equily share capital 2,41,00,000 2,41,00,000 2,41,00,000

Other cquity 139.01.329 8288422 44.50,500
Total Capital {ii) 3,80,01,329 3,23,88,422 2,85,50,500
Capital and berrowings (iii =i+ i) 10,00,78,170 10,19,19,808 10,55,36,432
Gearing vatio (%) (i/iii) 62.03% 68.22% 72.95%

In order Lo achicve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims (o ensure that it meets financial covenants attached (o the interest-bearing loans

and borrowings that define capital structure requirements Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank Lo i

malerial breaches in the fi

ing loans and borrowings in the eurrent period

i

ly call loans and t

ings. There have been no

No changes were made in the objectives. policics or processes for managing capital during the vears ended March 31, 2020 and March 31. 2019 and 01st April 2018
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39 First Time Adoption of Ind AS

These Financial Statements, for the year ended 316t March,2020 are the first, the company have prepared in accordance with IND A8 For the periods upto
March 31, 2019, the company piepared its financial statements notifies under Section 133 of the Companies act, 2013,1ead together with paragrahy 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and ammendment thereof (Indian GAAP or Previous GAAP)

Accoidingly, the company has piepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 Maich 2020, together with the
comparative period data as at and fot the year ended 31 March 2019, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. Tn preparing these financial
stalements, the company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at ! April 2018, the company's date of transition to Ind AS This note explains the principal
adjustments made by the company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at | April 2018 and the financial statements
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 31 Maich 2020

Exemptions applied:-

Ind AS 101 allows fisst-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain 1equirements under Ind AS The Company has applied the
following material exemptions:

I Mandatory Exemptions:
Estimates
The estimates at 1 April 2018 and at 31 March 2019 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to
reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart fiom the following items where application of Indian GAAP did not require estimation:

The estimales used by the company to present these amounts in accordance with Tnd AS reflect conditions at 01 April 2018, the date of trausition to Ind AS, as
of 31 March 2019.

Classification and measurement of Financial Assets

The Company has classified the financials assets in accordance with the Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the ddate of transition
to Ind AS

11 Optional exemptions:

Deemed cost-Previous GAAP carrying amount: (PPE )

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its PPE and intangible
assets as recognised in its [ndian GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition date

Fair Value Measurement of financials Assets and Liabilities

In accordance with the paragraph 20 of IND AS 101, the Company: has aapplied day one gain piovisions prospectively to transactions occuring on
or after the date of transition to IND AS

Reconciliation of Total Equity between Previous GAAP and Ind AS

Amountin INR
Particulars st Mirch 2019 01st April, 2018
a Equity as reported under Previons GAAR 78,78,088 44,50,500

Effect of measuring investments at Fair Value 4,10,333 -

b. Equity as per [nd AS 82,88,422 44,50,500
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) reconciliation for the year ended March 31, 2019

Amount in INR
Particulars 31st March 2019
Profit / (loss) after tax under previous Indian GAAP . 34,27,589
Add / (Less)

Effect of measuring investments at Fair Value 4,10,333
Profit/ (loss) after tax as per Ind AS 38,37,922
Other comprehensive income / (expenses) (net of tax) -
Total Comprehensive Income / (Lass) for the year under Ind AS 38,37.922

Notes to the reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS
1. Borrowings

Under Indian GAAP, Loan processing fees /transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are amortised upfiont and charged to profit or loss for the
period Under Ind AS such expenditure are considered for calculating effective interest rate The impact for the periods subsequent to the date of transition is
reflected in the Statement of Profit and Loss. However consdering the materiality of the Transaction costs amount, the management has considered the Actual
Interest rate as EIR




2. Fair Valuation of Invesstment in Mutual Fund

Under the previous GAAP, invesiments in mutual fund were classified as current investment based on the intended holding period and 1ealisability Cwrrent
investinents weie catried at lower of cost and fair value In accordance with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”, investments in mutual funds are recognised at
fair value through the statement of profit and loss at each reporting period

40 Other comprehensive income

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to Ind
AS profit or loss Further, Indian GAAP piofit or loss is reconciled to total comptehensive income as per [nd AS

41 Statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows

dal £i ial

42 The comparatives given in the f s have been plied after making necessary Ind AS adjustments to the respective audited financial
statements under previous GAAP to give a true and fair view in accordance with Ind AS

43 The Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to those of current year
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Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March 2019

IGAAP
March 31, 2019
Rs. in Crore

Ind AS Adjustments
Carried forward

Rs. in Crore

Ind AS Adjustments
March 31, 2019
Rs. in Crore

Ind -AS
March 31,2019
Rs. in Crore

ASSETS
Non-current asscts
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Intangible assets
Financial assets
Tnvestments
Loans
Other (non-current financial assets )
Non-Current tax Assets (Net)
Other non-current assets

Current assets
Financial assets
Investments
Loans
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other current financial assets
Current Tax Assets(Net)
Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital

Other equity

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade and other payables
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liability (net)
Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Current tax liability (Net)

Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

9,32.64,967 = 9.32.64,967
1.16,823 < 1,16,823
9,33,81,790 % P 9,33,81,790
1,01,24,528 410,333 1,05.34,862
20,45,565 5 - 20,45,565
1,42,568 - 142,568
1,77,102 g = 1,77,102
1,24,89,764 - 4,10,333 1,29,00,097
10,58,71,554 z 4,10,333 10,62,81,887
2.41,00,000 - - 2.,41,00,000
78,78,088 4,10,333 82,88,421
3,19,78,088 2 4,10,333 3,23,88,421
6,20,76,841 . = 6,20,76,841
38,02,586 4 = 38,02,586
6,58,79,427 = 5 6,58,79,427
5,56,180 . < 5,56,180
74,54.545 - 74.54,545
3313 - ) 3313
80,14,038 E - 80,14,038
7,38,93,465 - z 7,38,93,465
10,58,71,553 - 4,10,333 10,62,81,887
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Reconcilation of Equity as at 1st April 2018 ( date of transition to Ind AS)

Partuculars IGAAT Ind AS adjustments Ind AS
April 1, 201R April I, 2018 April 1, 20018
Rs. in Crore Rs. in Crore Rs. in Crore
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 9,74,51,299 9.74.51,299
Non-Current tax Assets (Net) 1,03,505 1,03.505
Other non-current assets - -
9,75,54,804 9,75,54,804
Current assets
Financial assets
Investments - .
Loans 10,00,000 10,00,000
Tiade Receivables 21,17,483 21.17,483
Cash and Cash Equivalents 80,99,136 80.99,136
Other current assets 1,64.363 1.64,363
1,13,80,981 1,13,80,981
TOTAL ASSETS 10,89,35,786 10,89.35.786
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity =
Equity share capital 2,41,00,000 2,41,00,000
Other equity 44 50,500 44.50.500
Total equity 2,85,50,500 2.85.50,500
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 6,95,31,387 6.95.31,387
Deferred tax liability 22.04.528 22.04.528
7,17,35,915 7,17,35,915
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - Z
Trade payables 11,82,929 11,82,929
Other financial liabilities 74,58,177 74,58,177
Other cutrent liabilities 8.265 8.265
86,49,371 86,49,371
Total liabilities 8.03.85.286

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

10.89.35.786

.89.35. /ab
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Reconcilation of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019

Particulars

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Revenne

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance costs

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing
operations

Exceptional items

Profit/(loss) before and tax from continuing operations
(1) Current tax

(3) Deferred tax

Income tax expense earlier year

Tncome tax expense

Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations

Profit for the year

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF
TAX

March 31, 2019
Awmount in Rs. (IGAAP)

Ind AS adjustments
Amount in Rs.

March 31, 2019
Amount in Rs. (Ind AS)

2,02,43.663 = 2,02,43,663
2.35.888 4.10.333 6,46,222
2,04,79,551 4,10,333 2,08,89,884
40,71,975 S 40,71,975
77,88,648 -7.374 77,81,274
2395987 7374 24.03.361
1,42,56,610 - 1,42,56,610
62,22,940 410,333 66,33,274
62,22,940 4,10,333 66,33,274
11,567,204 - 11,587,294
15,98,058 15,98,058
27,95,352 = 27,95,352
34,27,588 4,10,333 38,37,922
34,27,588 4,10,333 38,37,922
34,27,588 4,10,333 38,37,922




